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From: Don Dawes

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 2:53 PM

To: PermitCenter@puyallupwa.gov

Cc: Joseph Berkey; Kendall Wals; Doug Ellison; Justin Younker 

(justin@cascadiadevelopment.com); Mike Schefter; Mark Roehrig; Gunnar Melstrand 

(gmelstrand@cdsmith.com); Colleen Allen

Subject: Fieldstone Meridian - Variance Submittal Package   (BCE #17378)

Attachments: 17378-S-Variance-LAND-Puyallup-2020-11-16.pdf

Enclosed is a variance request application and all of the required submittal items for the Fieldstone Meridian project, 

City file No. E-18-0158.  Please send an invoice for the application fee so that we can coordinate payment.  If there are 

any additional submittal items needed, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Don Dawes, P.E.| Senior Project Engineer 

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7495 | Mobile: 206-396-8616 

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

300 Deschutes Way SW, Suite 215, Tumwater, WA 98501 

www.barghausen.com  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Application Information 
Site Information: 

Parcel Number: 

Street Address: 

 

Applicant Information: 
 

Name:           

Address              

City    State   Zip   

 

Day time Phone        

 

Owner Information 
 

Name:           

Address              

City    State   Zip   

 
Day time Phone         
 
  
NATURE OF REQUEST (Please Be Specific) 
 
 

 

When preparing this application, please print or type the reply to each 
question.  If you have any questions, please contact the Development 
Services Center at (253)864-4165.  The following plans, specifications and 
other documents pertaining to the application shall be submitted at the time 
of filing.  Please note that incomplete application packets may cause a delay 
in reviewing your application. 
 

To help you understand City standards and the Variance process, a pre-application 
meeting is strongly encouraged.  This pre-application meeting can be scheduled 
within a short period of time (e.g. 3-5 days) and is free of charge.  This meeting 
could consist of staff representatives from planning, engineering and building 
divisions, as warranted. 
 
 
  
 

 

Office Use Only: 
Submittal Date: _____/_____/_____      Case No: ____-____-____         Related Case No: ____-

____-____ 

CITY OF PUYALLUP 

Development Services 

333 S. Meridian 

Puyallup, WA 98371 

Phone: 253-864-4165 

www.cityofpuyallup.org 
 

 

Submittal Checklist: 

 
 Application is signed and dated 

 
 8 Copies of completed 
 application form 

 
 8 copies of a location map 

indicating location of  property 

in relation to adjacent 
properties and major streets, 
no larger than  8 ½ ”  x 11” 

 
 8 copies:  8 ½  ” X11” site 

plan showing boundaries of 
property, structures, diveway, 

etc. 

 
 Critical Area ID Form 

 
 Application Fee:  $770.00 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Date Received: ______________ 
 

Staff Initials: _______________ 
 
 

 

 

 

Variance  

Application 

 

1 (one) CD of complete submittal 
package

Yakima

Yakima WA 98908

WA 98908

N/A
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 Site Information 

 
Zoning Designation: ____________________   Comprehensive Plan Designation: ___________________ 
     
Setbacks (measured from the property line to the closest vertical wall) 
 
   Proposed/Existing  Required by Zoning 

  Front Yard:    minimum 

  Rear Yard:    minimum 

  Side Yard (interior):    minimum 

  Side Yard (interior):    minimum 

  Side Yard (street):    minimum 

  Side Yard (arterial street)    minimum 

  From Adjacent Residential Use    minimum 

 Building Height:    maximum 

 Lot Coverage:    maximum 

 Lot Width:    minimum 

 Lot Length:    minimum 

 Lot Size (Square Feet):    minimum 

 Number of Parking Stalls:    minimum 
 
 
 
 CRITERIA 
 
The following criteria must be met in order for the Hearing Examiner to approve your variance request.  There 
are explanations for each criteria below.  Please respond FULLY as to how your request meets each of 
these criteria.  "Yes" or "No" answers are not acceptable. 
 
6.1. The variance shall not constitute a grant of special privilege inconsistent with the limitation upon uses of 

other properties in the vicinity and/or contiguous zone in which the property is located.  For purposes of 
this sub-section, vicinity shall be defined to only include a radius of 1,000 feet or be within the boundaries 
of an established subdivision when the variance request pertains to a single-family residential use. 
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6.2. That the granting of such variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort, 
convenience and general welfare, will not adversely affect the established character of the surrounding 
neighborhood within a radius of 1,000 feet, and will not be injurious to the property or improvements in 
such vicinity and/or zone in which the property is located. 

  
(I.E.TO ALLOW THIS FINDING TO BE MADE, YOU NEED TO DEMONSTRATE THAT YOUR PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT WILL NOT BE UNFAVORABLE TO THE 

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES AND NEIGHBORHOOD.) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3. That such variance is necessary, because of special circumstances relating to the size, shape, topography, 

unusual natural features, location or surroundings of the subject property, to provide it with use rights 
and privileges permitted to other properties in the vicinity within a radius of 1,000 feet and/or in the 
zone in which the subject property is located. Such circumstances shall not be the result of some action 
caused by the applicant and/or previous property owners. 

 
 (I.E.  TO ALLOW THIS FINDING TO BE MADE, YOU NEED TO DEMONSTRATE THAT YOUR PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT IS NECESSARY BECAUSE OF SPECIAL 

CIRCUMSTANCES ON THE PROPERTY AND THE HARDSHIP IS NOT CAUSED BY THE APPLICANT AND/OR PREVIOUS PROPERTY OWNERS). 
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Title:

VICINITY MAP

Job Number

18215 72ND AVENUE SOUTH
KENT, WA 98032
(425) 251-6222
(425) 251-8782

CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING,
SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

N.T.S. N/A

17378

DATE: 10/21/15

Cascadia Senior Living
Puyallup, Washington

P:\17000s\17378\exhibit\graphics\17378 vmap.cdr

REFERENCE: Rand McNally (2015)

SITE
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FIELDSTONE MERIDIAN - LANDSCAPE
PLAN WITH LAWN ENCROACHMENT FROM

NEIGHBOR
N

O
R

T
H

1"
=

20
'

BCE #17378
11-5-20
D. DAWES

AREA OF ADVERSE
POSSESSION CLAIM
BY ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER

DELETE FENCE
SOUTH OF
HIGHLIGHTED
AREA

ADD FENCE AROUND
NORTH SIDE OF
HIGHLIGHTED AREA


	Parcel Number: 779000-0310, -0290, -0300
	Street Address: 2121 South Meridian Street
	Name: Cascadia Senior Living, LLC
	Address: 506 N. 40th Ave, Suite 100
	Day time Phone:  (509) 480-0642
	Name_2: BFG PUYALLUP MC PROPCO LLC
	Date Received: 
	Address_2: 506 N. 40th Ave, Suite 100
	Staff Initials: 
	Day time Phone_2:  (509) 480-0642
	undefined_4: This variance request is to eliminate a portion of the 30-foot wide Type I landscape buffer required by the hearing examiner.  The affected area is located in the southwest corner of the site, north of parcel 77900-0321.   
	Comprehensive Plan Designation: RM-20 / RS-10
	ProposedExisting 1: +/- 100' (WEST)
	ProposedExisting 2: +/-300' (EAST)
	ProposedExisting 3: +/-72' (NORTH)
	ProposedExisting 4: +/-30' (SOUTH)
	ProposedExisting 5: +/-300' (EAST)
	Side Yard arterial street: +/- 100' (WEST)
	From Adjacent Residential Use 1: 30' MIN.
	From Adjacent Residential Use 2: 32'-3"
	From Adjacent Residential Use 3: 40%
	From Adjacent Residential Use 4: IRREGULAR
	From Adjacent Residential Use 5: IRREGULAR
	From Adjacent Residential Use 6: 178,261
	From Adjacent Residential Use 7: 48
	undefined_5: HDR / LDR
	minimum: RS-10=25' (RM-20=20')
	minimum_2: RS-10=20' (RM-20=20')
	minimum_3: RS-10=15' (RM-20=15')
	minimum_4: RS-10=15' (RM-20=15')
	minimum_5: RS-10=15' (RM-20=15')
	minimum_6: RS-10=N/A (RM-20=N/A)
	minimum_7: RS-10=30' LS (RM-20=BUFFER)
	maximum: RS-10=28' (RM-20=28')
	maximum_2: RS-10=80% (RM-20=55%)
	minimum_8: RS-10=75' (RM-20=40')
	minimum_9: RS-10=100' (RM-20=70')
	minimum_10: RS-10=10,000 (RM-20=4,000)
	minimum_11: RS-10=38' (RM-20=13')
	Date: 
	Print Name: 
	Date_2: 
	Print Name_2: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: Yes
	Criteria 1: This variance request will not affect or limit the uses of properties in the vicinity and/or contiguous zone of the subject property.  This variance request does not pertain to single-family residential use.
	Criteria 2: This variance request to eliminate a portion of the of the 30-foot wide, Type I landscape buffer in the southwest corner of the subject property, north of parcel 77900-0321, will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort, convenience, and general welfare.  We also believe that it will not adversely affect the character of the surrounding neighborhood or be injurious to the adjacent properties or improvements.  The owner of parcel 77900-0321 is claiming adverse possession of this area (see attached exhibit showing lawn encroachment from neighbor) and does not desire to have the required landscaping installed in this area. 
	Criteria 3: As previously stated, the reason for this variance request is due to an adverse possession claim by the owner of parcel 779000-0321.  The owner of this parcel desires to continue using the area "as is" and does not want the dense planting required by the Type I landscape buffer.  The existing landscape in this area consists of lawn and five trees.  We believe that the adverse possession claim meets the requirements of a special circumstance and is a hardship that is caused by the adjacent property owner, not by the applicant and/or previous owners.  
As we understand, the 30-foot Type I landscape buffer is only required by hearing examiner in order to benefit the adjacent residential properties by creating a buffer between them and the commercial use of the subject property.  We agree that this is a good thing and that most adjacent residential property owners would want and desire to have the buffer.  However, the owner of parcel 779000-0321 does not desire to have the landscape buffer. 
	Check Box1: Off


